

## Leadership Team Report 28/9/17

### S6 Committees

- **Prefecting** - Cole Dean - Established - Looking into expanding the role of prefects and increasing their duties around the school.
- **Safeguarding and Buddying** - Fergus Dickson - Started buddying already
- **Charities**- Gregor Booth - Looking into potential fundraising opportunities with children in need and a blood bank event in school.
- **Social Events** - Cara Morrison
- **Yearbook** - Kara Singh

### Social Spaces

Looking into having 4 designated classrooms as social spaces which would be directly policed by prefects however having a teacher nearby in the nearest staff base. This allows teachers to have their lunch and for their to be extra space for pupils during lunch which are monitored.